
From: Porter, Eric
To: Gungle, Ashley
Subject: Re: Soitec Site Visit
Date: Monday, October 21, 2013 10:34:20 PM

I'll be there.

Thanks

On Mon, Oct 21, 2013 at 1:40 PM, Gungle, Ashley
<Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Eric,

 

I just wanted to confirm now that you are back from the furlough that you will be
attending this Friday’s site visit for the Soitec project.  I know this was our backup
date but I don’t think you ever accepted the scheduler I sent.  Can you please
confirm?

 

Thanks,

 

Ashley

 

Ashley Gungle

Land Use/ Environmental Planner

 

County of San Diego

Planning and Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor

San Diego, CA 92123

office: 858-495-5375

fax: 858-694-3373

 

“How to access Zoning Information “online”; Open website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds; click on
"Online Services", scroll down and click on "Find Maps" (GIS); scroll down and click on "Property Profile
Map"; enter APN and click "Submit".
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 “How to access the Zoning Ordinance “online”; Open website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds; click
on "Zoning Ordinance", click Part Two for Use Regulations, etc.

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. P

 

-- 

Eric Porter
Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250
Carlsbad, CA  92008
760-431-9440 ext. 285

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds

